

Minutes
M.E.L. Athletic Council
Agenda 8:30
Vacaville District Office
401 Nut Tree
August 24, 2023 - Call to order 8:30-9:20

I Opening

A. Present:

Armijo Megan Flores
Rodriguez Joe Klapper
Vacaville Stu Clary, Chris Santopadre, Fred Jones
Wood Nick Voight
Fairfield Eddie Wilson
Vanden Sean Murphy
Guest FSUSD Brad Burzynski

B. Minutes approval from May 2023 delayed until the next meeting

11 Action Items

1. Fall Sports

- a. Golf : will bring proposed bylaw change to the BOM meeting Aug 31. Pace of play needs to be addressed. Coaches will address. Schools want to try and resolve. Tie breakers discussion held.
- b. Football: No items to be discussed.
- c. Volleyball: Request to set up a coaches meeting. Coaches want to only have stands open across the gym from the team's bench. Discussion held. The issue will be brought up on the 31st BOM.
- d. Tennis: Coaches met: 2 items- Lack of guidance on heat related issues. Contact section in regards (ET). Boys had trouble when wood hosted at VV getting into the RR. It will be resolved as the coach probably did not have keys.
- e. Cross County - Coaches meeting next Wednesday.

II Winter Sports-

- a. Basketball discussed the need for later starts in 4:30 Fresh- 6 and 7:30.
- b. Wrestling has wrong dates. Fred will send ET info.

111. Spring Sports

- a. Track medals and patches 4x800 (2023) Motion by Vacaville. 2nd by Wood. Approved unanimously.

VI Other

- A. League Passes
- B. Football bye week: GEL inquired about pairing up (2024-25)
AD's will respond to me by EMAIL.
- C. New Section Rules: SJS looking at Ejections
- D Section Commissioner meeting notes
- E. Next Meetings suggested agenda topics: Flag football next year?
- F. Fred congratulated the League on all teams winning their first football game.

Next Meeting:

September 21, 2023

Meeting adjourned 9:20am

Respectfully submitted,

Mel Commissioner

Eric Tretten

Fall Sports

- A. Football- Nothing. Thursday game (Murph) ?
- B. Volleyball- **Need to set up a coaches meeting. Coaches want to only have stands open across the gym from the teams bench. Discussion will be brought up on the 31st BOM.**
- C. Tennis - **Coaches met: 2 items- Lack of guidance on heat related issues. Contact section in regards (ET). Boys had trouble when wood hosted at VV getting into the RR. It will be resolved as coach probably did not have keys.**
- D. Golf- **Pace of play needs to be addressed. Coaches will address. Schools want to try and resolve. Tie breakers discussion held. Brad will rewrite the bylaw for tiebreaker.**
- E. Cross County - **Coaches meeting on next Wednesday.**
- F. Section business - Ejections, other **Discussed section is looking at stronger language/actions in regards to ejections (players/spectators/coaches)**
- II Winter Sports- **Agreed for later starts in BB. 4:30 Fresh- 6 and 7:30. Wrestling has wrong dates. Fred will send ET info.**
- III Spring Sports- Track medals and patches 4x800 (2023) **Motion By Fred 2nd Nick. Approved**
- IV Schedules
 - Any Changes
- V Contact forms - Please out ASAP / Highlight changes- **A copy was sent to schools. Vacaville and Wood requested this be resent.**
- VI Other
 - A. Bylaw Changes - **Wrestling -Fred will send proposed language.**
 - B. League Passes
 - C. Football bye week: GEL inquired about pairing up (2024-25) **AD's will respond to me by EMAIL.**
 - E. New Section Rules: SJS looking at Ejections

F. Section Commissioner meeting notes

G. Next Meetings **Flag football next year? Water Polo- RHS-FHS in GEL. Fred congratulated the League on all teams winning their first football game.**